
From: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel 
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Donation - Fw: Invoice from Cedar's Catering 
  
Hello, 
  
Just wanted to notify you that Cedar's is donating the below for a Food Giveaway on April 2. 
Attached is a flyer for the event.  Thank you! 
  

  

Respectfully,   

   

Dr. Sabha Abour   

Chief of Staff | Alderman Lamont J. Robinson   

928 E. 43rd St. Chicago, IL 60653 

o: 312.744.2690   

e: sabha.abour@cityofchicago.org   

Sign up for the 4th Ward newsletter here! 

  

   

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named 
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the 
intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or 
copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the 
original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.   

  

 

mailto:sabha.abour@cityofchicago.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdPBUE-qs2h-P0i3F0APWsGAbxbKSD9MPyqOH0Uruv0IdxnLg/viewform


From: Cedar's Catering <no-reply@toasttab.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Invoice from Cedar's Catering 
  

  

   

 

 

Cedar's Catering 
1206 E. 53rd St. 

Chicago, IL 60615 

(773) 324-6227 

 

Hi Dr. Sabha, 

 

You have an invoice from Cedar's Catering for $0.00 due on 4/27/24. 

Thank you for choosing Cedar's! We are delighted to extend our Middle 

Eastern hospitality beyond our walls into yours. 

 

We do our best to accommodate all catering orders of all sizes, but some 

may be subject to availability, so please provide at least 24 hours notice 

ahead of your event. 

 

Someone from our team will be in contact with you throughout the 

process from order to delivery. We look forward to connecting with you! 
 

 

  [Warning: External email] 

mailto:no-reply@toasttab.com
mailto:Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org


  

INVOICE NUMBER 

000142 

AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 

DUE 

4/27/24 
 

Pay this invoice  

 

  

Order Summary 
DELIVERY TIME 

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 

12:00 PM 
  

DELIVER TO 

3550 South Rhodes Avenue 

Chicago, IL 60653 

ITEM QTY AMOUNT 

Chicken Shawarma Bowl 75 $1,050.00 
 

Falafel Bowl 25 $300.00 
 

Cutlery Kits 100 $50.00 
  

Item total $1,400.00 

Manager Comp - Check (100%) -$1,400.00 

Subtotal $0.00 

Tax $0.00 

Total $0.00 
 

Total Paid $0.00 
  

  

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/toasttab.com/invoice/b55d4949-10b0-40a5-ae3a-77ce9803443c?order=67c027c2-75da-4c8a-b3ed-ef6373015a48&token=eyJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJpc3MiOiJUb2FzdCIsImludm9pY2VfZ3VpZCI6ImI1NWQ0OTQ5LTEwYjAtNDBhNS1hZTNhLTc3Y2U5ODAzNDQzYyIsInJlc3RhdXJhbnRfZ3VpZCI6IjY5OGM0ZTFmLWU1N2MtNDczZS1iNjkxLWQ3ZGI1N2M1ZWQ4MyIsImV4cCI6MTcxMjI1NTY5MiwiaWF0IjoxNzExNjUwODkyfQ.E7oyjABWG6TW1tHS4vI_-5g3KPxLIh6S6E3hfIfThHDpMGGNpzXGsEHJFt8hLhTpON8ffEdKXM5aMkroU6wlxQ__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!Y2nomDslXb7_7WXkH_GS-2-9OtxLPLkq-RSuVucWi9pnwAi4hvBuAZAQaTx33PPb7VjvCLDrQcWimMLZmYo8OB-76Bg$
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